

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

November 21, 1975

C
O
P
Y

Amoco Production Co.
P. O. Box 367
Andrews, Texas 79714

Gentlemen:

We are returning an approved copy of Form C-122 for your State "FQ" Gas Com No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 26, T-23-S, R-34-E.

We wish to call to your attention, however, that a 4 point test will be required after the well is connected to a gas gathering system.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
encl.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

November 14, 1977

Attn: Production Co.
P.O. Box 367
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Sir:

We are returning an approved copy of Form O-112 for
your report "Oil Gas Control" located in Unit N of
Section 26, T-23-N, R-24-E.

To state as well as your attention, however, that a
point test will be required after the well is con-
nected to a gas gathering system.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

cc
encl.